Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 4:54 PM

To: assignments

Cc: claims@juseqg.com.sg; kiencheong@yahoo.com.sg; Muhammad Afig Bin Mohamed
Kamal; Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng; zul@juseg.com.sg

Subject: EL REF :DMCV2400166H/02/AF PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SNM5241D AND GBK7326H AT CARPARK OF ENTERPRISE HUB ON 21.08.2024 @
ABOUT 1142 HOURS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,
Please refer to below email and arrange PRI.

Note: Ajusted amount $6000 and above, kindly seek mandate from claim officer.

Best regards
ChristineYow

Claims Assistant
@
EC CS

Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email claims@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: zul@juseq.com.sg <zul@juseq.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 2:50 PM

To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: claims@juseq.com.sg; kiencheong@yahoo.com.sg; Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamed Kamal
<afig_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg>; Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>
Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** EL REF :DMCV2400166H/02/AF PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SNM5241D AND GBK7326H AT CARPARK OF ENTERPRISE HUB ON 21.08.2024 @ ABOUT 1142 HOURS

Dear Sirs,

Your Ref: DMCV2400166H/02/AF
Our Ref: JEQ/ SNM5241D /0824 (KLY)

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - OUR CLIENT’S VEHICLE: SNM5241D
We refer to your email of today’s date.

We would like to inform that our client is agreeable to the appointment of LKK Auto Consultants Pte. Ltd. as the single
joint expert (SJE) to inspect his vehicle SNM5241D.




Please be advised that our client’s vehicle is available for pre-repair inspection at the workshop as stated in our
previous email.

We would also like to draw your attention that pursuant the State Courts Practice Directions 2021, Appendix B: Pre-
action Protocol for Personal Injury Claims and Non-Injury Motor Accident Claims, paragraph 2.2, our client's repairers
are not obliged to dismantle the damaged parts immediately after the pre-dismantle PRI has been conducted by the
surveyor, but prior to the commencement of repairs. Hence, please inform the surveyor to communicate with our client’s
repairers directly.

Further, please also remind the surveyor to request for post-repair inspection if you wish to do so pursuant to the State
Courts Practice Directions 2021, Appendix B: Pre-action Protocol for Personal Injury Claims and Non-Injury Motor
Accident Claims, paragraph 2.10.

With Regards

Zul

JusEquity Law Corporation
133 New Bridge Road #13-06
Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

E-mail: zul@juseq.com.sg

This massage (and all its attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and is privileged and confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return electronic mail, delete this massage and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any
information contained herein.

From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims@ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 10:53 AM

To: zul@juseqg.com.sg

Cc: claims@juseqg.com.sg; kiencheong@yahoo.com.sg; Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamed Kamal
<afig_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg>; Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng <Crystabelle Tan@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: ***SPAM*** EL REF :DMCV2400166H/02/AF PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNM5241D
AND GBK7326H AT CARPARK OF ENTERPRISE HUB ON 21.08.2024 @ ABOUT 1142 HOURS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam
Thank you for your email.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's
workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-
repair survey as a single joint expert:

1. AjaxInspection Services Pte Ltd

2. Infiniti Appraisal Services

3. L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

4. LKK Auto Consultants



Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

Best regards
ChristineYow

Claims Assistant

EC/CS

Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email claims@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: zul@juseg.com.sg <zul@juseq.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 9:58 AM

To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: claims@juseg.com.sg; kiencheong@yahoo.com.sg

Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNM5241D AND GBK7326H AT
CARPARK OF ENTERPRISE HUB ON 21.08.2024 @ ABOUT 1142 HOURS

Dear Sirs

Your Ref: GBK7326H
Our Ref: JEQ/ SNM5241D /0824 (KLY)

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION — OUR CLIENTS’ / CLIENT’S VEHICLE: SNM5241D
We act for the owner / owners of motor vehicle no. SNM5241D.

We are instructed to claim for damages against you in connection with the above accident and copy of our clients’/ client’s
report is attached herewith for your attention.

Pursuant to the State Courts Practice Directions 2021, Appendix B: Pre-action Protocol for Personal Injury Claims and
Non-Injury Motor Accident Claims, paragraph 2, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our
clients’ / client’s motor vehicle no. SNM5241D.

We would like to inform that our clients / client will be sending their / his / her vehicle no. SNM5241D to the workshop as
stated below: -

KIEN CHEONG AUTOMOTIVE
Blk 9 Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-26

Singapore 575644

Tel: 8125-9406

Ms. Kelly Tay

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday and Public
Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear
from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair
inspection and our clients’ / client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our clients’ / client’s vehicle no. SNM5241D.

We look forward to hearing from you by the stipulated time.

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

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

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



